Appointment

From: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 8/10/2020 9:05:47 AM
To: Phoebe Allen [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb145bef-Phoebe Allen]; Cheryl Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8782cf2¢690d4a34bfa0524d0912¢462-Cheryl Jackson]

Subject: IBEC: Coordination Meeting RE: AB 987

Location: https://trifiletticonsulting.zoom.us,/J | | | | Gz
Start: 8/12/2020 4:00:00 PM

End: 8/12/2020 5:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)
Please forward as necessary.

ZOOM WEB CONFERENCE INFORMATION

Web Conference Room

hit as:ffii'iﬁie’aéem&saﬁina,za}mm.uﬁx_
Meeting ID: IENGccczG

ZOOM CALL INFORMATION

One tap mobile

I US (San Josc)

Or dial by your location

+ [ US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: NN

If you get a busy dial tone, please try the following number:

I U S (Houston)
Meeting ID: [

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



